Little Chalfont Parish Council

Architectural Design Services – Clarifications to Tenderers Questions (v3 updated 30/01/2026)


	
Date of response
	
Query
	
Response


	14/01/2026
	The submission date on the Find a Tender portal says 5th February, but the tender documentation says 30th January.
	When we uploaded the tender document onto the portal, the portal set the submission return date. We have updated the tender document to reflect this and issued Final v2 on Find a Tender on 08/01/2026


	14/01/2026
	Is ARB Registration required?
	We recognise that ARB Registration applies to individuals and not companies. If your lead designer is ARB registered, please insert his/her name and registration number. If your lead designer is not ARB registered, please insert not registered in the return. It is not mandatory to be ARB registered or the company to be Chartered Architects.


	14/01/2026
	Is the Principal Designer role for CDM or Building Regs or both?

	As this tender is focussing on the early stages of design, we only require the CDM role at this time.

	14/01/2026
	What is the level of PI Insurance that is required?
	We have not stated the minimum level of PI Insurance in the tender document as we are asking what level your company currently has. If during the evaluation period we identify that a company’s cover may be too low, we will discuss this with the company and if additional premiums are incurred, these will be added to your tender figure for scoring purposes.


	14/01/2026
27/01/2026
	What is the budget construction cost for the New Pavilion Building excluding external works to the play areas, parking and paths and new mains services connections? 

	The anticipated building cost of the Pavilion is thought to be £1m to £1.5m depending on the final brief. This is a broad brush guess at this stage.
To allow for the significant construction inflation since the data from Sports England was published, tenderers should base their fees on an assumed Pavilion only cost of £2.5m. 

	14/01/2026
	We are teaming up with a sub-consultant. Do you need their company background, insurance levels as well.
	If you are planning to use a sub-consultant for this bid, the insurances and contract T&C’s will be a domestic solution between the parties. The insurance details required in Part 1 should be those carried by the tenderer. Subcontractors should be identified as part of your Proposed Team.

	14/01/2026
	The playground and exercise areas are designed by others. Should we allow for coordinating the Architect services such as landscaping with them?
	No. We will not be tendering the playground and exercise area until much later so it would not be part of the planning submission at Stage 2+.

	27/01/2026
	Should we allow for soft landscaping in the tender?
	Tenderers are asked to only allow for hard landscaping design in the tender. Soft landscaping will be added as a variation to the contract once its scope is understood.


	27/01/2026
	What is the build-up of the Pavilion’s 700 m2?

	Changing rooms 140 m2, Football club storage 52 m2, Parish Council office and storage 90 m2, multi-purpose room (for hire) 110 m2, 2 meeting rooms (to hire) 100 m2, Café (excl patios) 131 m2, public toilets 53 m2, plant room and circulation 24 m2. These are just working assumptions at this stage.


	27/01/2026
	Should we include for any surveys or studies that may be needed for a planning application?

	Until we complete the pre-app, we cannot identify which surveys or studies will be required. In order to ensure that tenders are comparable, please do not include for any surveys or the management of them. These will be treated as a variation.

	27/01/2026
	Should we include M&E and structural engineers in our tender?

	No. You are welcome to show your suggested sub-contractor people/organisations in your organisation chart as long as they are clearly identified (by colour or other means) that they are not part of your tendered cost.


	30/01/2026
	Do you propose that all 3 schemes are to be worked up in sufficient detail to submit for pre-app?

	No. The assumption for three schemes is to understand the impact of the footprint, height bulking and what amount of additional car parking that could be achieved. This can be done at high level for debate and you should allow to only work up one scheme to submit to the planners at pre-app.


	30/01/2026
	Is the £40k figure in Find a Tender the councils budget?

	The £40k that was entered into Find a Tender is not based on an estimate of the fees nor is it our budget. You should ignore this and calculate your fees on what resources are needed.

	
	
	



